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David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:01 AM
To: David Woodworth
Subject: Founder’s Week Is Almost Here!

Moody ITS Alert: This email is from an external source. Please exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking on links, 
or replying to the sender. 

   

 

Founder’s Week Is Almost Here! 

 

Join us for this year’s Founder’s Week, centered around the theme “Transformed—

The Power of the Gospel,” inspired by John 3:17. Whether you’ve walked with 

Christ for years or are just beginning your faith journey, Founder’s Week will inspire 

and strengthen your relationship with Him through powerful biblical insights, 

uplifting worship, and amazing Christian fellowship! Don’t miss it! 

 

This year’s lineup includes: 

 Wednesday: Dr. Mark Jobe, president of Moody Bible Institute and host of 

Bold Steps, with worship led by the New Life Worship Band 

 Thursday: Dr. Crawford Loritts, host of Living a Legacy, with worship led by 

Tim Stafford 

 You don't often get email from affiliates@e.moodyradio.org. Learn why this is important   
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 Friday: Anne Graham Lotz, with worship led by Matthew West 

Sign up here to air Founder’s Week on your station: 

moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/#special 

 

Please see tech specs and additional airing information here: 

moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech-

specs/founders_week_2024_summary.pdf 

  

moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech-

specs/founders_week_2024_program_tech_specs.pdf 
   

Christmas Specials Coming Soon! 

 

It may only be October, but Christmas is just around the corner! We’re busy 

preparing a lineup of festive Christmas programming just for you, and we can’t wait 

to share it. Stay tuned for exciting updates about this year’s Christmas specials!  
    

 

New Christmas Releases from Moody Publishers 

It’s never too early to start thinking about the perfect Christmas gifts! Check out 

these two brand-new Advent books from Moody Publishers, sure to inspire and uplift 

during the Christmas season.  

Twelve Classic Christmas Stories: A Feast of Yuletide Tales  

by Timothy Larsen 

A feast of great literature—12 Classic Christmas Stories all in one volume! 
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Celebrate this magical season with some of the 

greatest literary figures in history. The wisdom and warmth of Christmas are 

wrapped in the stories of beloved and gifted authors such as Charles Dickens, 

Louisa May Alcott, O. Henry, G. K. Chesterton, Willa Cather, Conan Doyle, 

Washington Irving, George MacDonald, Lucy Maud Montgomery, Anthony Trollope, 

and other classic storytellers. 

 

Not only will you be immersed in the Christmas spirit, but you will draw from the 

insight of historian Dr. Timothy Larsen who introduces each tale, sharing with 

readers the history, background, and inspiration behind the literature. Increasing 

our love for great tales and for Christmas, this beautiful hardcover book is the 

perfect gift. 

Little Christmas Carol  

by Charles Dickens, illustrated by Joe Sutphin 

Enjoy Charles Dickens’ beloved masterpiece, freshly imagined within an enchanting 

woodland realm. 

In 1843, Charles Dickens penned a story—a classic 

Christmas tale full of ghosts and the endearing humbug Ebenezer Scrooge. That 

story—which has captivated readers for over 150 years—is now accompanied by 

the delightful illustrations of Joe Sutphin. With charming woodland characters and 
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settings that families will adore, readers will be transformed by Little Christmas 

Carol. A tale of greed, regret, loneliness, reflection, compassion, hope, and a 

joyfully changed life, this beautifully illustrated edition will enliven the timeless 

classic for readers young and old. 

 

For the perfect family read-aloud, make Little Christmas Carol a part of your 

family’s Christmas tradition. This new edition makes a wonderful gift. 

 

The media contact for both titles is Janis Backing. 

3rd Quarter SoundExchange Data Collection Dates 

Moody Radio’s 3rd Quarter SoundExchange data collection took place from Monday, 

August 5 through Sunday, August 18, 2024. Affiliates who use this data should 

ensure they have extracted their local data from this same timeframe. Moody 

Radio’s data file was available as of Friday, September 13. 

 

SoundExchange has confirmed that the 3rd Quarter reports are due by Thursday, 

November 14, 2024. 

 

For 4th Quarter data collection and estimated deadlines, along with projected dates 

for 2025, please refer to the Moody Radio SoundExchange Data Formatting 

Instruction document on (pages 10–11). Additional information can also be found on 

the Moody Radio Reports website: moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/reports. 

3rd Quarter Program Issues Reports 

Due to FCC October 10 

The 3rd Quarter 2024 FCC Quarterly Issues Reports will be available on Tuesday, 

October 1, 2024, by noon CT. These reports cover programming data from July 1 

through September 30, 2024. 

  

The reports include the issues from Best of In the Market with Janet Parshall, 

Building Relationships, Chris Fabry Live, Ed Stetzer Live, Equipped with Chris 

Brooks, In the Market with Janet Parshall, along with BreakPoint and BreakPoint This 
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Week. 

  

Please ensure these reports are uploaded to your station’s FCC Public Inspection 

Files by 11:59 p.m. ET on October 10, 2024. For further details, visit the Moody 

Radio Reports website: moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/reports. 

Recapping Recent Moody-1 Program Schedule Changes 

Over the last two months a number of short features that have been airing on the 

Moody-1 program channel have ended production and distribution. This is a 

summary of the three impacted short features, and one long form weekly program 

that has recently changed. All times listed are Central Time. 

 

Family Talk (26:00—minutes) - replaced with MB1 unhosted music (Saturday 5-5:26 

a.m.) 

 

Good News for Today (2:00—minutes) - replaced with:  

 Creation Moments (M-F 6:55 a.m., 8:55 a.m., 5:55 p.m.) 

 Need Him immediately follows Creation Moments at above same times 

Moving Forward Minute (1:00—minute) - replaced Oct. 10 with Listen to the Bible  

 Monday-Friday: 6:28 a.m., 8:59 a.m., 2:58 p.m., 8:59 p.m.  

 Saturday: 3:41*a.m., 8:59 a.m., 10:44*a.m.  

 Sunday: 6:57 a.m., 8:59 a.m., 12:11*p.m., 5:29 p.m. 

The Point (1:00—minute) - replaced with:  

 Plugged In Movie Review (M-F, 5:57 a.m.) 

 Family Health Checkup (M-F, 4:18*p.m.) 

* - Indicates a floating start time. 

 

Moody-1 Program Clocks have been updated and are posted to the Moody Radio 

Affiliate FTP site at: 
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ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Resources/Clocks-

Schedules/Current_Clocks/Current_Clocks/  

  

PDF copies of the current Moody-1 Program schedules for Daily (Mon-Fri), Saturday 

and Sunday have recently been updated and are posted online 

at: moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources/ 

Moody Radio Resources Updated 

We’ve recently updated our resources to include  

 Founder’s Week 2024 Overview and Tech Specs 

 Moody 1 program schedules Daily 

 Moody 1 program schedules Sat 

 Moody 1 program schedules Sun  

For the latest updated documents from Moody Radio, please visit 

moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources. 

Rediscover Our Classic Programs! 

 

Remember beloved classics like Sailor Sam, Stories of Great Christians, and Voices 

of the Past? These timeless programs—and more—are now available for you to 

share with your audience. Explore our full catalog of classic programs, complete with 

tech specs and details, and bring these cherished stories back to life! Discover the 

full list here: moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/classic-programs. 
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